
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Kyle McKnight
To: Michael Shoe
Cc: Shantelle Brannon
Subject: FW: QTY 4-Dell D6000 Dock Kyle McKnight
Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 8:35:34 AM


Laptop docking stations quote.
 


From: Tammy McCulley <tmcculley@wilco.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 7:58 AM
To: Kyle McKnight <kmcknight@wilco.org>
Subject: QTY 4-Dell D6000 Dock Kyle McKnight
 
 


You have saved an eQuote 3000065352169


An eQuote is now saved in your Dell Online Store.
This will be held for 30 days and will expire on 08/20/2020


 


Your eQuote has been sent to:
Emailed to: dan.clairmont@wilco.org
tmcculley@wilco.org
dan.clairmont@wilco.org


To retrieve this eQuote
Login to Premier
Sign in to Williamson County ITS
Click on "Quotes" in the top menu bar and search for eQuote number 3000065352169


eQuote Name QTY 4-Dell D6000 Dock Kyle McKnight RITM0017477
Saved By dan.clairmont@wilco.org
eQuote Description
Authorized Buyer Tammy McCulley
Notes/Comments DIR-TSO-3763
Account Name Williamson County ITS
Contract Code C000000006841


 


Shipping Info
TAMMY MCCULLEY
301 SE INNER LOOP, STE 105
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626
(512) 943-1455


Billing Info
TAMMY MCCULLEY
301 SE INNER LOOP, STE 105
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626
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eQuote Summary
Description Quantity Unit Price Subtotal


Dell Universal Dock - D6000 4 $210.89 $843.56


Non Taxable Amount $843.56


eQuote Subtotal $843.56
Shipping* $0.00


Shipping Discount* $0.00


eQuote Total* $843.56


*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.


Note: Your order may contain one or more items which are billed on a recurring basis. See Important Notes for details on
your specific offering and, for customers with auto-renewing subscriptions, how to turn off automatic renewal.


 


eQuote Details
Description Quantity Price


Dell Universal Dock - D6000
Sku [452-BCYT] 4 $1,139.96


Premier Discount $296.40


(Unit Price after discount: $210.89 ea.)


____________
$843.56


Non Taxable Amount $843.56


eQuote Subtotal $843.56
Shipping* $0.00


Shipping Discount* $0.00







eQuote Total* $843.56


*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.


Let's connect.         


 


Legal Disclaimer: Please note that Dell cannot be responsible for pricing or other errors and reserves the right to cancel any
orders arising from such errors.  The amount of tax and shipping added to your order depends on where you have asked for the
product to be shipped as well as on which products and/or services you've chosen to purchase. Your order is subject to Dell's
Terms and Conditions of Sale which include a binding arbitration provision.


Subscription Customers: If your order includes a recurring billing subscription, you authorize Dell to charge your payment
method on file on a recurring basis. You may opt out of automatic renewal or update payment information at any time through
the web portal used to manage your subscription. Offer specific subscription terms for details (Commercial; Consumer).


Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions | Dell.com
© Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682
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